1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

Table of Contents

AGEINAA ...ttt ettt ettt ettt 2
Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2026 Public Health Budget Proposal .................ccccooiiiiiiii e 3
Providing a monthly facilities UPAAte ................ccoooiiiiiiiii s 14
(AMENDED to include) Approval of and signature on a Service Request from Idaho Power (action item) .............



2 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

Commissioners' Agenda

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the three elected County
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District 2, Chair), and Ken Bullock
(District 3). The BOCC generally meets twice weekly: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00

a.m. Unless otherwise noted, meetings are generally held in the Commissioner's Chambers at
624 E Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC may
approve contracts, expend funds, hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care
of other County matters.

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time.

Thursday, April 17, 2025
9:00 AM Business Meeting (action items)

Agenda:

« Maggie Mann, Southeast Idaho Public Health, presenting the Fiscal Year 2026 Public
Health Budget Proposal
+ Daniel Kendall, Chief Building Officer, providing a monthly facilities update

Claims Agenda:

¢ Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report

» Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications
» Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under
Idaho Code §74-206(1)a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following
adjournment of Executive Session

Payroll Report

Alcohol Licenses and Permits

Certificate of Residency Approval

Mileage Reimbursement Requests

Technology Request Form

Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable

s Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization



3 BOARD OF B THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025
O 1< __ ¥ D%

Banvock County COMMISSIONERS

Gy L. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201

Ernie Moser  Jerr Houcn  Terren N. Tovey

Comimnissioner Commissionen Commissioner

Phone: (208) 256-7210 ® Fax: (208) 252-7963
J0-7 7

Ist District 2nd District 3vd District

WORK SESSION REQUEST FORM

Work Sessions are held on Thursdays at 9:30 a.m., unless otherwise noticed.
Email this completed form and any supporting documents to
agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by noon on Monday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:
Tyler Butler - Southeastern Idaho Public Health

Concern/issue/question:

FY26 Public Health Budget Proposal

Suggested solution?

How much time will be needed for this issue?

20-30 minutes

List of attendees:

Maggie Mann

Please include any supporting documents with your Work Session Request Form.

Commissioner Office Only:

Date: A(\ h\l‘% Time:

T




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

Idaho Public Health

FY 2026 Budget Request

July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026
Approved by SIPH Beard of Health, 4/10/2025

NOTE: Budget hearing will be held at the Southeastern Idaho Public Health office in Pocatello, ID
83201 as part of the Board of Health meeting on Thursday, 5/22/2025, at 9:30 a.m. Chair of
County Commission may attend or send written proxy (proxy form on last page).

To attend virtually:
Microsoft Teams Meeting

https://shorturl.at/vB35X

Meeting ID: 256 337 576 215
Passcode: Fj7Ff6j8

Director: Magglie Mann, Bannock County Office = 1901 Alvin Ricken Dr. » Pocatello, Idaho 83201 « Phone 208.239.5258  Fay 208,478.5297  mmann@siph.id.gzov
Website; www.siphidaho.org = twitter.com/siphidaho * facebook.com/siphidahe
Every day, In every way, empawering & Improving healthl



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS'

THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

Southeastern ldaho Public Health

FY 2026 Budget Request, 7/1/2025 - 6/30/2026

FTE's

Fy 2025 FY 2025 FY 2026 Amount % Increase
ADJUSTED -  ORIGINAL PROPOSED Over/ (Under) from Adjusted
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET FY 2025 ADJ BUDGET Budget
(1} (2 {3} 4 {5l
84 96 84.96 79.44 {5.52} -6.5%

.&

) &

EXPENDITURES

OPIOID/CRP/REHB DRAWDOWN

2,481,015

9,633,004 9,564,416 9,143,076 (489,928) ~5.1%

Personnel 7,073,633 7,073,033 6,887,262 (185,771} -2.6%

Operating 2,512,971 2,491,383 2,255,814 (257,157} -10.2%

Capital Qutlay 47,000 0 0 {47,000} -100.0%

REVENUE 9,418,426 9,418,426 9,004,590 {413,836} ~4,4%

County 2,370,096 2,370,096 2,387,871 17,775 0.7%

Total County Reguest 2,370,096 2,370,096 2,441,199 71,103 2.0%
Adjusted for timing of receipts {17,776} {17,275}
Adjusted for one-time County Drawdown {35,552} {35,552}

Bannack 1,117,275 1,117,275 1,116,271 {1,004) 0.1%

Bear Lake 124,294 129,254 137,081 7,797 6.0%

Bingham 591,910 591,910 604,409 12,499 2%

Butte 33,244 33,244 33,350 106 0.3%

Caribou 123495 123,496 129,865 6369 5.2%

Franklin 193,301 193,301 196,235 2,934 ‘ 1.5%

Oneida 61,770 621,770 62,756 086 1.6%%

Power 119,806 119,806 125,672 5,866 4.9%

State appropriation 0 0 0 D #DIV/O!

Contract 4,639,150 4,639,150 4,135,704 (503,446) -10.5%

Fees / Miscellanecus 2,409,180 71,835

DISTRICT FUNDS

35,552

(33,036)

Page 1



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS'

FY 2026 COUNTY FUNDING REQUEST, (refer to Idaho Code 39-424)

THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

] Proposed Funding Request at: 3%increase | $2,441,199
COUNTY 2024 Population % $1,708,839 | 2072 Property Mt | Market Valua |7 $732,360. Cne-time County % of County % Change
Population Rlstribution = 70% of Raquest _Valugfoh_aye.s' T |- istribution .= 30% of Request reductlon Request Raguest
{luly 1, 2024) sp'l; by populetion % o AR | =splli by mitvalue % | County Drawdown 2,441,193
) (2) {3 M | I Is} - 6) - 17 {8} 9 [10)
Bannock 91,010 48,5% §a28708 | - BRo9 13 06q] ALEsl o s30sas {416,995) $1116771 26.4% 0,1%
Bear Lake 6,779 3.6% 561,734 ;z,_'zﬁg,s_zs,sés : - i0ew s%i,?,;;a’ 152,026) §137,001 5.7%) 5,0%
Blngham 50,885 27.1% $ag3.20 | -~ La,388,032,29] S 20.5% s1a0,912 ($8,932) $604,402 25.1%) 2.1%
Butte 2,735 15% $24.907 | - *-'. 261620000 CAgml e spade [$494) $33,350 1.4% 0.3%)
Carlboy 7,238 3.9% 1,978,196 23 om0 s eT (41,919) $170 365 5.4% 5.7%
Franklin 15,638 8.3% $142,410 : 7.7% o ($2,900) $195.235 8.2% 1.5%
Onelda 4878 2.7% 848,318 |- 537 gas 7ae 280 T 15928) 562,756 2.5% 1.6%
Power B351 4.5% $76,323 | . - "1,439,134,548 Y (51,858) $125,672 5.2% 4.9%
TOTALS 187,647 100.0% $1,708,833 | - $31,441,101,660 . 1000% $732,360 ($35,552) $2,408,648 100.0% 1.5%
REASONS CONTRIBUTION CHANGED, (by county)
COUNTY FY 2025 Change {#1 “Change #2 Change #3 Change it4 Total FY 2026
Centributlon Populaticn Market Value" 3% request Ane-time reduction) Changes Reguast
: T change County Drawiewn
(1} [ CUE - ] {5} = @
L Vermals spprasimated) {2} {8l +{s) {B)H1}
1,187,275 {$654) " ($16,846} 532,092 (s 1| (51,004 $L116,271
E 129,209 (33g)| " L ga09 54,052 ($2,026) $7,797 137,091
Binghzm 591,910 997 2,570 $17,864 ($8,932) 312,489 604,409
Butte 33,204 (aggyl -~ vt 5987 ($494) $106 33,350
Carlbou 123,496 (1) - 4,756 43,838 (§1,919) 46,369 129,865
Frankin 193,301 238 .4202) 35,800 (2,200} $2:234 136,235,
Cneida 1,770 () = .85 $1,855 (§928) $986 62,756
Pewer 119,806 580 3,428 $3,715 ($1,858) 45,866 125,672
TCTALS 2,370,085 $0 %0 $71,103 {$35,552) $2,405,648

page 2



7 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025
POPULATION AND MARKET VALUE CHANGES
POPULATION MARKET VALUE
COUNTY 2024 2023 Increase/ % increase/ 2024 Property Mkt | 2023 Property Mkt Increase/ % increase/
population population {decrease) decrease Value for Taxes Value for Taxes [decrease) decrease

Bannock 91,010 90,400 610 0.7% 8,899,212 964 8,845,194,479 854,018,485 | -
Bear Lake 6,779 6,766 13 0.2% 2,265,525,959 1,956,958,656 308,567,303
Bingham 50,889 50,395 494 1.0% 4,388,532,232 4,053,875,790 335,056,442
Butte 2,735 2,758 {23) . 261,620,910 245,992,597 15,628,313
Caribou 7,239 7,219 20 0,3% 1,928,199,236 1,678,175,076 250,024,160
Frankiin 15,638 15,494 144 0.9% 1,660,724,089 1,567,254,529 93,469,560
Onelda 4,976 4,953 23 0.5% 537,751,726 500,372,003 37,379,723
Pawer 8,381 8,253 128 1,6% 1,499,134, 548 1,312,376,532 186,758,016

TOTALS 187,647 186,238 1,409 0.8% $21,441,101,664 | 5$20,160,199,662 | 51,280,302,002 6.4%

Population by District Market Value by District
2024 2023 difference % change 2024 2023 difference

Dist 1; cDA 280,921 275,509 5412 . 71,543,243,098 69,874,832,744 1,668,410,354 [+
Dist 2; Lewlston 115,818 115,131 687 [0 T 0.6% " 14,412,483 000 {  13,689,748,550 722,733,450
Dist 3; Caldwell 345,696 335,074 10,622 3.2% 49,018,881,419 45,573,082,250 3,445 799,169
Dist 4; Bolse 586,886 575,558 11,328 2.0% 122,428 160,138 | 113,587,278,910 8,840,881,228
Dist 5; Twin Falls 219,485 216,595 2,890 1,3% 46,467,577,983 43,961,671,892 2,505,906,091
Dist &; Pocatello 187,647 186,238 1,409 0.8% 21,441,101,664 20,160,199,662 1,280,902,002 X
Dist 7; 1d. Falls 265166 | 260,621 4545 1.7% 37,522 869,822 36,467,631,835 1,055,237,927 2.9%
State Total 2,001,619 1,964,726 36,893 1.9% 362,834,317,124 343,314,446,903 19,519,870,221 5.7%

Page 3



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS'

FY2026 Budget Funding Composition

mCounty nContract s Fee o Opiold Drawdown

THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

Page 4



9 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS'

THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

53,000,00000 e e S e e e e
’ SZ,SOG,OOQ.OD e - . o - . - - - . e e e e
S P R R s E e e T e e
: $2,‘300,000.0{l P - . R, . . - - r R - P - - -
¢ $1,500,000,00 -
¢ $1,000,000.00 -
$500,000.00
5‘ . o~ - - o .. - - . - e [, [ETI .. — e
FY2017 Fv2019 FY2020 £Y2021 FY2022 FY2023 FYz024 FY2026 1
kY Original County B85 County Additional (Former Stata) s State essseeTOTAL
SIPH Requested Change From Counties:
FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022* FY2023%* FY2024 FY2025 FY2026
1.75% 2.0% 2.0% 3.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.0%

* Partial year implementation of HB316 - transferred state funding to countles
*¥ Full year implementation of HB316 - transferred state funding to counties

Page 5



10

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS'

PUBLIC HEALTH PROGRAMS...

COMMUNITY HEALTH

Tobacco Cessation clasges are FREE & of-
fered lo Individuals of all ages, In persen or
virtually.

I-taait is a program thet offars FREE dlapers
and wipes to parficipants who are ready to quit
tobacco and are pregnant or have children un-
der the age of 1, Particlpants who test negalive
for nigoline al monihly visits receive a case of
dlapers and wipes for up to a yoer.

Tobacco Praventian & Control includes policy
development, as well as education to youth
threugh schools, community presentations &
peer aducatlon.

Home Visitatlon Prograrm (Parents as Teach-
ers) is an evidenoe-based, free home visitation
program desigred o help parents understand
¢hild development & connect famliies. The hame
visitatlon program provides servicas virtually or
In pargon to axpecting families, & familles with
childran age 0-5 years old.

Comprehensive Cancer Goniral works with
community partners to offer canzer prevention
aclivities in southeast Idaho,

Fi and Fall Proof Is u FREE exarcise class for
sonlors te improve balance & strangth to de-
crease Talls.

Cral Health provides school-based sealant pro-
grams; cral healih education fo children, adoles-
cents, & expacting parents; and fucride varnish
clinfes throughout southeast Idaho,

Diapar Program is a free diaper resource for low-
Income families, Famifies are aligibte to receive
one supplement of 25 - 50 diapers per month.

Physical Activity & Nutiition works with com-
munlty partners to encourage & enable people to
ba physically aclive % make good food choices
through educaticn, policy development, & envi-
renmental change.

Brug Overdose Pravention works lo prevent
averdoses through edusation.

Public Health Proparedness works with com-
munity parlners to ensure they are raady to
respond {o a bloterrorst attack, outbreaks of
infectious disease, & other publlc health threats &

Communicable Diseass conducts investiga-
tions & providas educalion to prevant the spread
of communicable dsieases. Epidemiologists also
provide education to schoals, werksites, & commu-
nity groups as raquested,

Suiglde Prevenion Program alms to reduce
suicide by working with community partnars fo build
Informed, resillant, supportive communifes where
appropriate services & rasources are available for
those at Hisk, & by providing evidence-hased tools &
training to Individuals & systems across

southeast Idsho.

CLINICAL SERVICES

HIV/AIDS offars HIV testing & resources as well as
HIVIAIDS pravention referrals,

Repraduective Health provides exams, pregnancy
testing, emergency contraception, counsaling,
education, raferrals, & contraception to ensure all
pregnancles are planned & healthy.

[remumization Program provides vacclnations
across the lfespan o pravent serious lliness and
desaths.

Women's Health Check offers free breast & cerd-
cal cancar screening to woman who qualify. Exams
are avallable from gualified Idaho providers includ-
Ing public healih clinics, madical clinics, fribal health
facilities, gynacologisis & famlly pragtica doclers.

Medication for Opiotd Use Disorder (MOUD)
MOUD service is for anyone who takes and Is
dependent on prescripfion or recreational oplolds.
Both dinical & counsaling services are availakla.

Sechoof Healih provides health promation, preven-
ticn education, screenings & early intervention
services to students in the school setting.

Counseling Services are offered for all ages in
sevaral calegories induding addiction, anxiety!
depression, ADHD, PTSD, end of life concarns,
divorcedblandad family, and morsl

WIC (WOMEN, INFANTS & CHILDREN)

WIC is the Spaclal Supplamental Nutrition Pro-
gram for Women, Infants & Children, WIC helps
familles sava money, aat healthy foeds, learm
about nutriion, & stay healthy. Eligible fami-

lies recaive vouchers for healihy foods, heallh
screenings, nutrition infermation, speclalized
Instructlon from registered diefittans, breastfeed-
Ing Information & support, as well as referrals to
othar health & socfal services.

THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Food Protection Program Involves the licens~
Ing & Inspestion of fond establishments to
ensure proper feod safely principlos ara

balng followed In order to preven the spread of
disease.

Childeare Program conducts health & safety
Inspectlons of all licensed child care
faciities.

Land Development in cooperation wilh the
countles, SIPH reviews proposals for land
davelopmant utllizing private watar & individual
subsurfaca sewage disposal systems,

Pools SIPH's role B to permit & ingpect public
swimming facllities, as wall as provide technical
support & publle outreach to the communlty con-
ceming water borne illness & cther concerns.

Septic Is the ragulalion of parmiting & septic
systems within the B county district

Public Wataer Systems are a system for the
pravision of plped water to the public for human
consumpticn that has 1% or mora service con-
nections or regularly sarves at leasl 25 Individu-
als daily at least 60 days out of the year.

Veetors (mosquitoes, tlcks, & fleas) SIPH con-
sults with the public on vector conlrol Issues.

"Heaith care is vital to all of us some of the time,
but public heaith is vital to ali of us all of the time.”

~ . Fverett Kooy, MD
Former US Surgeon General

Page 6



11

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

idaho Public

PROXY

Southeastern Idaho Public Health
Budget Hearing
May 22, 2025 9:30 a.m.
Pocatello, Idaho

| AUTHORIZE COMMISSIONER TO VOTE ON
MY BEHALF AT THE SOUTHEASTERN IDAHO PUBLIC HEALTH BUDGET HEARING ON

MAY 22, 2025.

The individual named above has my proxy to vote on the budget and for
appointments to the board of health.

County Commission Chair — Print Name

County Commission Chair — Sign Name & Date

Page 7



12

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS'

HB316 — Budget Hearing Change

15
1]
i
8

20
21
2
23
24
8
28
14
24
a9
20
3t
32
a3
k]
38
38
ar
a8

40
41
42
43
44

39-423, BUDGET COMMIPTEE OF POBLEC HEALTH DISTRICT., The chairmen of
the boards of pounky commigsioners located within the publis health dig-
prict are hereby consblboted ag the budget cammlbtee of the public health
dlatedei,

The districk baand will submit to the budget committes by the first Mon-
day in June of sach year the preliminary budget for the public health dis~
triat and the satimated Sogt Lo cach county, as dekermined by the provisiens
nb sectlon 38424, Idshe Code,

On or bafore the £irst Monsday in July, thare will he haeld at a time and
place determinad by the adyet committes 4 budgel comiel pbees mreting and pub-
Lie hearing npan the proposéd budget of thé districh., Notilce of the bud-
get comnities meeting and public hearing ghall be posted at lesst ten (10}
Eull cdays price bo the date of sald meabing in at least one (1) conapicucus
place in each public heglth disprist Lo be determined by the diatrick boaxd
@l health, A copy of such notice shall alag be publilshed fin the offieial
newspapsr o g geierally cdireulated newspaper of each county 5 such public
Healeh dlstelet, in ane {1) lasue thereof, ducing asuch ben (10) day perind.,
The place, hour and day of such hearing ahall ke specified in said nobtice, as
well @3 the place whers such budget may be exaninegd prioe to such hedring, A
asummary of such proposéd budgel shall be published with and as 8 part of the

publigation of such gotice of hearing in substantially the furm fequirsd by

gecklon 31~1604, Idaho Code,

O or before bhae first Monday in July, a bodgst for the puhile hesalth
district shall be sgreed upon and approved by a majority of the budget Com-
mictes, Such detesminavion shall be Dinding upon 811 counties within the
digtrict and the distrdiet itgel £,

Mothing in this gestion shall prévent the chalrman of 2 board oF counky
commigaioners from appointing a desigoes ke repregent him on the budgst oom-
mibbea 1f the chateman s unabile to gtbend the budyer commliLee meeting, pro=-
yvided that the designes must be an elected conanty commisgioner From the samne

counky &2 the chaivman of the hoacd of gounky commissignery.

THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

Page 8



13

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS'

HB316 - Repeal of Indigent Program;

Removal of State Aid to Health Districts; Replace with Additional County Aid
Effective 3/1/2022; based on bill amendment

24
24
]

a
az
43
a4
38
36
ay
38
28
4
41

"

SECTLON 1. That Chaphker 3%, Tikle 31, Idaho Code, ba, and cthe same ig
hereby amendbd by the addition theretn of 4 NEW SECTION, to he known and deg
ignated a5 3ectian 31-3505H, Idaho Code, and to read as Follows:

31-35056. BELIGIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL AZRSISTAMCE, {1] Notwithstanding
any provision oF law of role t the contrary, ao person eligible for medicald
purstant to sasocion 56-254 gr 56~267, Idaho Code, ahall be eligibles for £i-
naneial agsiscance purspant to thig chapber.

(2} Heotwithstandiog any provision of law or rule po Lhe wonbrary, no
parson eligibles for health Insurance shall be eéligible for financial assisg-
tance pursudnt o this chapter,

(3} Notwithatanding any proviaton of law or rules o the contrary, no
person in a ponmitment procesding pursyant bto chapter 3, ticle 6§, Idahn
Code, whe 48 ellgible for medicaid or eligible For haaleh insuzancs shall be
eiigible for financial assistance pursuant to this chapter,

{4] It 4z the intent of the legislatere that monsys saved by dopnties
puesiant Lo this sectlon may be used for additlonal county ald to public
healih districks sa requlred by sectlon 354248, Idahs Code.,

A9-424M.  ADDITIONAL COUNLY AXD TO DISTRICES ~= PROCELDURES, (1) Be-
ginning on January 1, 2022, and cach year therveafier; the various hoaves of
conky commissioners shall b responsible far providing addivional aonual
aid to the public healih diastricts. The amount of such additional aounty ald
shall not be lesa then bhe amount appropriaved to the various public health
districts by the leglslatyure for state Fiscal year 2021,

{2} 1The manner of apportloning the additional zild from ks varioua
countiles shall e caleulated pursvant te section 38-424, Tdaha Code, unless
an altgrnative manner of apportioning the additional ald 1s agreed bto by the
tdget comnitkess of the various public health dlstedets,

{3} Hotwithstandling bhe provisicns of ssction 31-8563, Idaho Code, a
county may use any fund balance accruing pursnant to chapter 35, bitle 31,
Tdaha Code, to fund the ansual ald provided for In this section,

THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

Page 9



14 BOARD OF THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

G24 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 256-7210 = Fax: (208) 252-7503

Ernie Moser  Jerr Houen  Ken BurLock
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Ist District Dnd District 3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or os noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannackcounty.us/commissioners/. The Convmissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agendo times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participote in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Dan Kendall

Department:
Buildings and Grounds

Requestor Email:
danielk@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

Monthly facilities update

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
04/17/2025 10 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



15 BOARD OF THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

624 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 84201
Phone: (208) 236-7210 ® Fax: (208) 232-7563

Ernie Moser — Jerr Houee  Ken Bunrock
Commissioner Commssioner Comnussioner

Ist District 2nd District 3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Bourd of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pacatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior fo the meeting

at https.//bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times ore subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Kristi Davenport

Department:
Commission

Requestor Email:
kristid@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Amend agenda to include request for signature on a service request from Idaho Power for the YDC,

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
04/17/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:
Daniel Kendall



16 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

R IDAHO Idaho Power Company Page: 1

B Y POWER - D, 41402025
o Service Request

An IDACORP Company

Service Request Number: 00532016
BANNOCK COUNTY-10588 FAIRGROUND DR - NEW COMMERCIAL

Work Order Number! 27670286 Eng Hours: 00029
Request Type: cs Eng Fee Amount(Att98); 2,813.00
Rate Sch.. 098 Eng Fee Amount(Att16):
Reply By: Eng Fee Service Agreement No:

Eng Fee Service Agreement Date:

Customer No: 2271072122
Feeder: HLND12B
Service Location: 10588 FAIRGROUND DR POCATELLO, ID 83202

Required in Service Date: 2/3/2025
Planning Center/Team: ~POCNORTH

Contact Detail:
CUST BANNOCK COUNTY
IrCO GARYPECK (208) 236-7734 GPeck@idahopower.com
301 E Benton St, POCATELLO 1D 83201
RFND BANNOCK COUNTY
Attribute Information
RES/COM
Service Voltage 120/208 No. Of Meters 2
Number of Phases 3 Meter Location
KW Motor Load: CtLoc
Largest Motor Primary OH/UG WG
1 Phase KW Demand Service OH/UG UG
3 Phagse KW Demand Srv Owner IPCO
Vested Int. Connected Load BOKW Panel Amp Size 400
Commercial Deposit Amount Service Pole Riser
SIC Number

Description

CUSTOMER IS REQUESTING POWER TO NEW COMMERCIAL BUILDING - IPCO TO PROVIDE
NECESSARY OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND INFRASTRUCTURE TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE
LIMITED TO. OVERHEAD CONDUCTOR / RELATED EQUIPMENT - UNDERGROUND CABLE /
CONDUIT/ PADMOUNT TRANSFORMER AND PAD / RELATED SERVICE CONDUCTOR. 1PCO TO
ALSO REMOVE OVERHEAD RELATED EQUIPMENT SERVING EXISTING BUILDING TO BE
DEMOLISHED, CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR EXCAVATION OF PRIMARY TRENCH AT
DEPTH OF 42-48" / PROPER BACKFILL / COMPACTION / RECLAIMING OF AFFECTED

AREAS WHERE NECESSARY. CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR EXCAVATION OF SERVICE
TRENCH FROM PADMOUNT TO CUSTOMER METER SERVICE DISCONNECT AND INSTALL OF (2)
3" SCH. 40 CONDUIT RUNS (30-36" DEPTH). PROJECT WILL REQUIRE A NEW SIGNED

UTILITY EASEMENT FROM BANNOCK COUNTY ENCOMPASSING THE NEW TO BE INSTALLED

INFRASTRUCTURE.,



17 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

Idaho Power Company PDa%e: 2/14/2025
ate!

Service Request

An IDACORP Company

Service Request Number: 00532016
BANNOCK COUNTY-10588 FAIRGROUND DR - NEW COMMERCIAL

Any changes to the project including but not limited to increases in load, timing of load schedule, location of service, and requested
voltage may result in additional charges and/or delay of service. It {s necessary to communicate changes as soon as possible,

Gary J. Peck 02/13/2025

Client Signature Date Idaho Power Representative Signature Date



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

: CUSTOMER COST QUOTE FOR
An IDACORP Compant IDAHO POWER FACILITIES

Customer or Project Name: BANNOCK COUNTY-10588 FAIRGROUND DR - NEW COMMERCIAL

Construction Costs
Line Installation Costs

1. Line Installation/Upgrade Charge $42,685

2. Customer Credits  {Betterment, Matering, Salvage) $0

3. Customer Performed Construction Work Credit $(2,281)
4. Net Line Installation Cost $40,404

Unusual Conditions

5. Unusual Canditions $0
6. Unusual Conditions Bank Letter of Credit (Only for aver $10,000) $0
7. Net Unusual Conditions $0
Terminal Facilities Costs

8. Terminal Facilities $13,101

9. Terminal Facilities Allowances $(8,707)
10. Terminal Facilities Salvage $0
11. Net Terminal Facilities Cost $4,394
12. Undergreund Service and Attachment Charges $0
13. Engineering Charge $2,813
14. Permits $0
15. Relocation or Removal $828
16. Miscellaneous Charges/Adjustments $150
17. Net Construction Costs {Line Items 4, 7, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16) $48,589
18. Prepaid Charges {Engineering, Permits & Right-of-Way) 80

19, Vested Interest Charge 30

20. Customer Payment Due Prior to Construction Scheduling $48,589

This cost may not include all construction costs, see page 3 if additicnal service charges apply.
Notes: Due to labor shortages and pandemic-related supply chain issues, |[daho Power anticipates a possible
shortage of certain materials and equipment necessary fo complete the Work (as defined below) which may delay
completion of the Work.

Customer understands that charges for relocation, transfer or removal of non-ldaho Power equipment attached to Idaho
Power facilities are not included in this Customer Cost Quote. It is the customer's responsibility fo coordinate this work
with the affected utility. All charges associated with this work are the responsibility of the Customer. For utility contact
information, please call 208-388-2886.

Customer understands that ldaho Power determines the metering requirements at such time that Customer submits a
service request and requested electrical load during final design of the Project as contemplated herein,

Notice: This Customer Cost Quote shall be binding on both Idaho Power Company ("ldaho Power") and Customer for a period of 60
days from the quoted date indicated below, subject to changes in information provided by the Customer or changes in Idaho

Power's ability to obtain satisfactory rights-of-way or to comply with governmental regulations, including but not limited to the rules,
regulations, and tariffs of the Idaho Public Utilities Commission ("IPUC") and the Public Utility Commission of Oregon {("OPUC").
Customer must make payment of the quoted amount not less than {30) days prior to the start of the construction work set forth in this
agreement {("Work"). However, Idaho Power does not represent or warrant that the Work will commence within 30 days of receipt of
payment. The start of the Work is subject to Idaho Power's ability fo obtain the necessary labor, materials and equipment,




19 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025

By Initialing below, Customer acknowledges and agrees to the following:

n[a_ The Customer has received the Underground Residential Conduit Installation brochuref/packet or will access
Customer the information available online at
initials https://docs.idahopower.com/pdfs/ServiceBilling/customerservice/newConstruction/lUUGResConduitinstall. pdf

| the above-named project will

]MWAL— Final Grade: Customer understands that as of

Customer be ready for facilities to be installed by Idaho Power. All roadways and cable routes must have all grading and

initials sub grading completed by this date. The project must be properly referenced and have grade stakes installed
at all Idaho Power device locations and as might be necessary to establish proper elevations and burial depths
for Idaha Power facilities. The Customer will be respensible for the total cost of damage to Idaho Power
facilities resulting from any subsequent changes in property, any needed relocation, repair, or lines, lot iines,
elevations, grades, excavations, or profiles causing improper locations or burial depths of above-ground
equipment, balow-ground equipment, cable, or conduit.

n/a__ Unusual Conditions: As defined in Idaho Power’s line installation tariff, Rule H, Unusual Conditions are
F;iistlome’ construction conditions not normally encountered, but which Idaho Power may encounter during construction
nals which impose additional, project-specific costs. These conditions include, but are not limited to; frost,

landscape replacement, road compaction, pavement replacement, chip-sealing, rock digging/trenching,
boring, nonstandard facilities or construction practices, and other than available voltage requirements. The
total cost for all Unusual Conditions, in connection with the work as set forth on this Customer Cost Quote will
be based on the actual costs incurred by ldaho Power related to the conditions encountered during
performance of the Work. Upon completion of all Work, Idaho Power wilt refund to Customer any Unusual
Conditions amount set forth on this Customer Cost Quote sheet but, not incurted by Idaho Power.

Prior to commencement of the wotk, Customer shall identify for Idaho Power the location of all underground pipes, lines,
and other facilities {collectively, the "Underground Lines"} that may be on Customer's property where ldaho Power is
working. Customer agrees to be responsible for identification and lecation of all Underground Lines and shall indemnify,
defend, reimburse and hold harmless ldaho Power and its successors and their respective directors, officers, members,
employees, representatives and agents for, from, and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses, damages, expenses,
suits, actions, proceedings, judgement and costs of any kind {collectively, "Damages"), whether actual or merely alleged
and whether directly incurred or from a third party, arising out of or relating to Custemer's failure to properly or adequately
identify and locate the Underground Lines, except to the extent finally determined by a court of law that such Damages
resulted from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Idaho Power, its agents, subcontractors, employees, officers
or directors.




The Cus%gmer acknowledges ldaho Powgr%ﬁgﬁlg EB(%“eNr%%é eC\r%J E%ﬂt%n%gﬂr"}ﬂsl)s,sé%g |c|;{nS 7 (Right (TJ|f-| VV%%/ Aé\Fi fi eR\!\%ithﬁgzl%UC
OPUCGC: "The Customer shall, without cost to Idahe Power, grant [daho Power a right-of-way for [daho Power's lines and
apparatus across and upon the property owned or controlled by the Customer, necessary or incidental to the supplying of
Efectric Service and shall permit access thereto by Idaho Power's employees at all reascnable hours." By signing this
Customer Cost Quote, Customer grants to Idaho Power a perpetual right-of-way over the Customet's property for the
installation, operation, replacement and maintenance of power facilities to provide electrical service to the Customer and any
future owners of the Customer's property.

Construction Costs available for refund
(Vested Interest limited to & years or 4 additional applicants) $32,323

Customer Payment Due Prior to Scheduling Construction $48,589

Underground Service Attachmant Charges to be bllled separately

n/a_ The Customer understands that Underground Service Attachment Charges will be billed separately on the

ﬁ‘i‘t:!"smer first month's power bill after service installation has been completed. In addition, the Customer has
reviewed and acknowledges their responsibility for these costs. Idaho and Oregon cost information are
available online at:

ID: hitps:/docs.idahopower.com/pdfs/ServiceBilling/customerservice/newCanstruction/ldahoCosiinfo. pdf

OR: https://docs.idahopower.com/pdfs/ServiceBilling/customerservice/newCanstruction/OregonCostinfo. pdf

Please sign and return all relevant forms along with the amount stated on the Customer
Cost Quote to:

IDAHO POWER COMPANY
301 E Benton St

Pocatello, ID 83201

Customer Signature Date

Gary J. Peck Quote Date (4/14/2025

Idaho Power Representative




21 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' THURSWW

A IDACORP Company

Customer Performed Construction Work Agreement

BANNOCK COUNTY
10588 FAIRGROUND DR [ POCATELLO,ID83202

This Customer Performed Construction Agreament ("Agreement”) is between Idaho Power Company ("ldaho Power"} and
BANNOCK COUNTY {"Customer"), and sets forth the terms and conditions that shall govern the Customer's Performing
a portion of the construction work ("Work") required as a part of Idaho Power's Work Order Number below.

Customer understands and agress to the following with regards to the Work performed by the Customer under this agreement:
1 Work will be performed is marked on the Work Order Map attached hereto and is referred to as the Customer's Work Area.

2 The Work shall be performed under the direction and control of the Customer who shall be acting as an independent
contractor and not as an agent or employge of [daho Power.

3 The Customer agrees to indemnify, defend, reimburse and hold harmless Idaho Power and its successors and their
respective directors, officers, members, employees, representatives, and agents from, for, and against any claims, allegations,
demands, damages, liens, losses, expenses, suits, actions, proceedings, judgments, liabilities, and costs of any kind
whatsoever (including attorneys’ fees and expert withess fees and expenses) from third parties arising out of, or relating to,
the Work, a violation by Customer of any faderal or state law, regulation, statute, or ordinance, or any breach by Customer

of this Agreement.

4 The Customer shall be responsible for the safety of all individuals near the Work site, including without limitation, the safety
of the Customer and its contractors, employees, and agents. The Customer shall take precautions for safety of, and shall
provide protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to (i) those performing labor or Work or furnishing materials or equipment
at the Work site and other persons who may be affected thereby; (ii) other property at the site or adjacent thereto, such as
trees, shrubs, lawns, walks, pavements, roadways, structures and utilitles; and (iii) the work, materials, equipment, tools,
machinery and facilities of or being utllized by Idaho Power or separate consultants or contractors. Customer shall erect and
maintain, as required by existing conditions and performance of this Agreement, reasonable safeguards for safety and
protection, including but not limited to, posting danger signs and other warnings against hazards, promulgating safety
regulations and shall make arrangements with utilities and Dig Line to identify the location of all underground utilities 2 days
prior to commencing the Work.

5 Idaho Power shall have the right to review, test, inspect, approve, and accept the Work provided or performed by the
Customer. The Customer shall comply (and shall cause its contractors, and any person or entity performing any portion of
the Work to comply) with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, codes and permits applicable to the Work, and
the following Idaho Power specifications:

a. The minimum width of a Customer-provided trench is 18 inches for most installations. This allows adequate spacing
between conduits for most applications. Prior approval is necessary for any other width from the Idaho Power
representative assigned to this job.

. The spoils pile will be stored a minimum of 2 feet from the edge of the trench for working space and safety.

. The Customer will have equipment and operator onsite to correct any problems with the trench.

. The Customer will be responsible for any damage to property or landscape done during trenching

. The Customer will install and be responsible for erosion controls at trench location when trench is the possibility of
washing out before vegetation grows back.

. A minimum burial depth (measured from the top of the conduit} of 42 inches for primary trench and 30 inches for
secondary and service trench. The customer will backfill with native soil and wheel-roll the trench for standard compaction
Wheel rolling achieves about 8( percent compaction rate. This depends on soil conditions. Shading the conduit with
enough selected backfill material to provide 6 inches of cover. Rocks no larger than 2 inches for the first 6 inches of fill
material are allowed and rocks no larger than 6 inches for the remainder of the fill are allowed.

g. The trench must be inspected by an Idaho Power representative prior to backfill.

o o0

—




Standard?compaction is required in all Af6HRMSFFRANDIGEH HLNIGH SOMPBBEEHNEFRY standard dofpastionPBACKTIPGAE the
native soil and wheel-roll the trench. If the soil is loamy or does nof compact well, the spoils must be hauled off and replaced
with 3/4-inch road mix up {0 12 inches of the surface. Native backiill will be used for the top 12 inches of the trench.

0 Standard Compaction footage.

Note: The grantor of the right-of-way may require high compaction in areas not under a paved surface or road but still within
the right-of-way.

High compaction is required in areas where the trench will be under a roadway, alley, driveway, parking lot (whether
paved or unpaved), a paved surface or where the grantor of the right-of-way requires high compaction. For high compaction,
backfill the trench in 12-inch lifts with ¥2-inch road mix or pit run and compact each lift with a Wacker or other similar
compaction device. Native soll is not acceptable as a backfill matertal for high compaction and must be hauled off.

0 High Compaction footage.

6 The Customer acknowledges his/her full and continuing respansibility to use reasonable judgment in all aspects of the
performance of the Work. In addition, the Customer agrees that at any time during the progress of the Work and at Idaho
Power's option, Idaho Power may order, after inspection, that any Work deemed to be unsatisfactory shall be reperformed
at Customer's sole cost and expense.

7 Idaho Power will install all primary conduit, cables, transformers and pads.

8 Except for the Work described in this Agreement, all other work will be performed by Idahc Power or its contractor,

9 This Agreement and all Work required to be performed under the Work Order described above is subject to all applicable
schedules and tariffs approved and filed with ldaho Power's regulators.

10 Other

Customer will receive credit on the Customer Cost Quote in the amount of $2,281.00, as a contribution in aid of
construction for the Work performed under this Agreement.

Customer Signature: Date:

Idaho Power Representative: GARY PECK Date: 4/14/2025




23 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' THURSDAY, ARRIL 17,
W E R I
%‘;’ STORAGE TRAILER
65
) _ BAL T S O ek g
U - R—— R—t— R——— R——— R——— RipEe==As=rRo NEW RUN 1/0
%’E qle |« ASSUMED EPGE OF PAD
§§ (=12 M METER 3 FROM BAC
{ POINT \\(\
£ | (2) 200aMP [ T3
Bl |« |« [= i DISCONNECTS CUSTOMER PROVIDED TRENCH
© —~ PRIMARY TRENCH DEPTH REQUIRES 42" OF
- MTR MODEL COVER
i 2. [ (- b (2) 12046 - gggoggfgv; SERVICE TRENCH DEPTH REQUIRES
20| D o b4
wigtla|o | l +*PLEASE REVIEW "CUSTOMER PERFORMED
% 1 v CONSTRUCTION WORK AGREEMENT” FOR FURTHER
wl|SE|~ g
Y185 6 |< |2 i o&F ) | DETAILS.#+
HEEE S &é(} (2) 3" SERVICE |
a \ & F CONDUIT STUBS
§ yE el [ %QO 8Y IPCO } Ag B® Co
gl85|% |7 | I Q0004022005 02@00
12 1 N T il £
Wyle | o O L Lol Lo [
B(dulzlz|y Elo | o I SR gg“oﬁ%%é“oo&%ﬁ?‘D
S5|8a|= |7 |= 22 a& I - N Lo OGO 5 @0 5
= v z b=d = Z|= =
2 lele]e é"g ¢ i @ ol i i
:3 o le |
23151515 %% © © <r | FG66
° failal £ = :
S & 9 N EASEMENT REQUIRED
o lg|e|8 DD !
PlEIE |3 e | s
|7
\ XX i = DATE OBTAINED:
|
2ln|8|8 —— : é TO BE/ OBTAINED:
-4 I g
- | { BANNOCK COUNTY
§§ S | | ! :
z I
: RHEAD TO REMAIN UNTIL
® 1 AVER — REMOVE (3) SERVICES
| | RELATED METERS
15 A c t
15 B A |
15'0 8 | GISO# 1368330
00 S T
o4k 10 — Lat: 42.914131
\ : RD Lon: —112.433037
I-1-44 ACSR—P DR4 , i 7 -

DESIGNER: GARY J. PECK
208-313-7734

BANNOCK COUNTY CONTACT:

DANIEL KENDALL—-208-251-2460

ELECTRICIAN: DARREN LARSEN
208—-221-4452

A O S T <
Job Title:

BANNOCK COUNTY-10588 FAIRGROUND DR - NEW COMMERCIAL

INo Avian Protection Restriction

cal/em’

Additional Description:

INSTALL ADDTL PH / NEW DIP EXIST POLE / 3PHPRI/4" CON / 75KVA 12.5 120/208

Additional Description:
REM EXISP;TING O/H SERVING BUILDING - CUST TRENCH/BACKFILL / COMPA(
Feeder Map File Name: HLND1201 i:ir;elj:: :;S;iESONEO FDRBy: ==~
Qua Twn Rng Sec Mer  |pre-Built Date: 4/11/2025 Date: ==~ .
3 06S 34E | 12 BM  |suitas Designed: ---- ArcFMBy:  — Dt s 00001 74538
State County Construction Date: ----
D Bannock Operating Voltage: 12.5kV/ Date: ——- Work Order No: 27670286

IDAHO POWER Co. WORK ORDER MAP SCALE: 1"= 50 sheet 1 of 1




	Agenda
	Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2026 Public Health Budget Proposal
	Providing a monthly facilities update 
	(AMENDED to include) Approval of and signature on a Service Request from Idaho Power (action item)



